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Filing Receipt 

Filing Date - 2023-05-12 11:12:40 AM 

Control Number - 49779 

Item Number - 3430 



From: Fred Goodwin 
To: Carlos Lopez 
Subject: FW: Interchange Notification: 49779-3056 
Date: Friday, November 11, 2022 6:02:06 PM 

I cannot process your broker application because you did not include 
evidence that the primary entity name "Ecom-Energy of California Inc" or the 
assumed name "Ecom-Energy Inc" are registered with the Texas Secretary of 
State. 

Item #5 of the application states, "Any name in which a corporation intends 
to operate must be registered with the Texas Secretary of State" Please 
e-file in project 49779 the TX SOS letter that gives the file number for 
Ecom-Energy of California Inc. 

Please include a cover letter that associates the TX SOS letter with 49779, 
item 3056. 

Thanx 

-----Original Message-----
From: NoReply <NoReply@puc.texas.gov> 
Sent: Friday, November 11, 2022 4:53 PM 
To: Fred Goodwin <Fred.Goodwin@puc.texas.gov> 
Subject: Interchange Notification: 49779-3056 

Filing Alert! A new document has been filed under 49779-3056 

Filing : 49779-3056 
Item Type :ADMN 
Date Filed 11/11/2022 
Party Ecom-Energy, Inc. 
Utility Type : E 
Category P, REG, REGIS 
Date Sent 11/11/2022 
tJser : FRED GOODWIN (fgoodwin) 

Document Link: 
https://interchange.puc.texas. gov/Search/Documents?ControlNumber=49779&ItemN 
umber=3056 

Master Description: 
BROKER REGISTRATIONS 

Filing Description: 
Electricity and natural gas broker registration forms 

END OF FILING 

Public Utility Commission 
www.puc.texas. gov 



Interchange 
interchange.puc.texas.gov 

This is an automated message. Do not reply to this email address as account 
does not accept emails. 
If you have questions, please contact the PUC Helpdesk at 
helpdesk@puc.texas.gov 



Corporations Section 
P.O.Box 13697 
Austin, Texas 78711-3697 

Jane Nelson 
Secretary of State 

Office of the Secretary of State 

Certificate of Fact 

The undersigned, as Secretary of State of Texas, does hereby certify that the document, Application for 
Registration for Ecom-Energy of California, Inc. (file number 801881175), a CALIFORNIA, USA, 
Foreign For-Profit Corporation, was filed in this office on November 08, 2013. 

It is further certified that the entity status in Texas is in existence. 

In testimony whereof, I have hereunto signed my name 
officially and caused to be impressed hereon the Seal of 
State at my office in Austin, Texas on May 03,2023. 

Jane Nelson 
Secretary of State 

Phone: (512) 463-5555 
Prepared by: SOS-WEB 

Come visit us on the internet at https://www.sos.texas.gov/ 
Fax: (512) 463-5709 Dial: 7-1-1 for Relay Services 

TID: 10264 Document: 1243693170003 
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PROJECT NO. 49779 

i:1€bti»1328 ~~~:~Wli-,I~~Wi~~+:~~&;.4,4,i.fGbtl~.-U:**i-·k»fUFU-Mit»Ztl»;=Rlkf +.·-iyr:>=:-jt:i-: *-tt-~·=..tff-~44-b·2«b#L:-2€24«242%%»€~-~ . . „,i / ·, i'. .i'.-··, yN';96t.4,if4:IiN, 

E]This is a new broker registration 

OThis supplies information for a pending broker registration 

E This amends an existing, completed broker registration 
Provide an explanation of the amendment: 

Ecom-Energy of California Inc - Item 3056 

2 -- ~,1 0'- 1/. • " ' .,~1--1,6-/1,171-/.11,1,-L ' lili: 1,-'. 4.,~'' 1 1-, -1., -t,• ~~ , ..,1, 1,1 '~ 1,;.,L-. 1·t „ .C„I~~t~ ~, ."I ' .' ~ /~' . . - </. 
Name Owen Clifford Title License Manager 

Business Mailing Address 140 Grand Street STE 300 

City White Plains State NY Zip 10601 

Telephone Number 800-292-0909 ext 323 

Email Address Owen.Clifford@WoltersKIuwer.com 

,~.i,c''ti 9-i'u-li;, ,'..Q@kifQL~ikkd'i ~9-:t~i~~~~~":~4%'4 ~~'FC,1~'I,~Rfkf'Ilf'yl,fpy·t u L , , ~' l/h/~ , 4X ~ Ilil.AI"l'.1.1.1 .,!' 

·Li·'B'-j ttu~'<~l,i 7 .,J i,·ldi~Itill"i.d'A:WA - - .4-:~ji~,·,i0*gi*;'1*.,4' ! 1,111 '' "41-., , -, 11 R 1, , '11 1 1 

Business N-ame Ecom-Energy of California, Inc. 

Mailing address 5322 Vista Montana 

City Yorba Linda State CA 

Telephone Number 714-693-851.5.-

Email Address clopez2@ecom-enerev.com 

Zip 92886 

Broker Registration Form Last 
Updated September 22, 2021 
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¤ Sole proprietor ® Corporation O Partnership 

O Limited Liability Company (LLC) O Limited Partnership 

IA',-'., ?,v~ ~, #f · ''t fu £,~, "~ (, c 'q i '; i~p ..,-M k, A,2J -k 92 l'C~ I:'P 'Iw tt,t~A iFK 'd,1:T,;,11~91'P,t-,1 ! 11, . 1~ ?'411.~ 'f'.' I!(~' ~,~k~0*6 i,·:l:<1'.?.:, I~I,,I,~.i-,~~ V~#b b. ~+1,fV,%*i~~: 
1#Mk.4 ~1.£i~1'%'~j*%4~4*if.at'it**Mw.e.*Fi*Pb#8©14%%*¢,4if*:~~tlll'AtKF#PAy 5.~. 
2%,34 ?7,>ZF.,1,4~Q~~,~~, "~,49*ij.F ,~ &-4~wi.f,4.,h.'4'Ma'€,|'i~M *..9 i'~,e, LL~',~ .·,L. !, " ,# ~,~ . 1, Iil,1;.1.,4 1*9*K*¢6.·~' 

2nd 

3rd 4th 

93%%'i,f~i:itttbibffrjj,~~Ot'<* Mj·104·4'iktti:4 JU„:,~.,'~~„'~„~kt,ib'il.-54·OF69%4*Af 
: f'FOJG#iri'-,yl '1 ]G] i,h i-7''M--*r~~_,irm.4., tii, iJ,ii~ ', 14·.f'447 .Tffv'J 6",.-.e!1.,%1~*I!n~€'%3 I~F,3 3 ~'<i'U.t*d,n F T, ~ ~ ~~04 *d.~0*M.#*~.m#4*.4;'J'*. '*6kk~R.14·E'It:OI-Rb.K.JU"MP~,ip--I:;19*1~ib5*fl~6~;fF~~~€fi~I'i':~'#"B~~'~~6~~d~'cqf,&: 

Name Carlos E Lopez Title Associate Principal 

Business mailing address 5322 Vista Montana 

City Yorba Linda State Zip 92886 
CA 

Telephone Number 7144854122 
Email Address clopez2@ecom-energy.com 

/ ' 1'.1 , 1,~- 1 ' 1 =, 

~,~ ' ''d''t i' # 44 Ii~A,i_ H h n~,, *'I:Ii,,Ik?~' ~ i DU© i,Ui , ,,~Wi),jf il'd-, 'I .",I, -,~47 Liu, g # ~, _~ i , I-EL'.*1-1 I P·3 '21 ~1)"I,&* ~ I "'-V 4~~:,'',b,11, i . ,f,111 ?1~'-""...4 , y~~i*t* ' ,~,,~~5~4~" 
itfit.'ilkL idAM&.'.*f#btiL'L'~.'*)i,~~'.'~~i, , ,#p~'t'_il]~'. 51:,t 1'. .,IF'f·ri~ 1','..1;,Ill'.-,L'~~ , ~w'~~~'|t 
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
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AFFIDAVIT 

My name is Carlos E Lopez I am the owner, partner, or an officer (Circle One) of the Applicant. 

I swear or affirm that I have personal knowledge of the facts stated in the attached registration, that I am 
competent to testify to them, and that I have the authority to submit this application form on behalf of the 
registering entity. I further sweat- or affirm that the applicant is authorized to do business in Texas under 
all applicable laws and is in good standing with the Texas Secretary of State; that all statements made in 
the application are true, correct and complete; and that any material changes in such information will be 
provided to the Public Utility Commission of Texas in a timely manner. I swear or affirm that the applicant 
understands and will comply with all requirements of the applicable law and rules. including customer 
protection provisions, disclosure requirements, and marketing guidelines for retail electric service. 

CA 4- 1-Sigiz:itilre-6f R#fsf6aQ:liE!Zl-9*Wer, Partner, or Officer 

Carlos,¢1 
Printed Name 

Ecom-Energy of California, Inc. 
Name of Registering Entity 

Sworn and subscribed before me this IO day of MAV , 202 - i 
Moilth Year 

WL L. 77_zl-J 
Notary Public in and For the State of GA 
My commission expires on 

-I.*&F. 

Broker Registration Form Last 
Updated September 22, 2021 
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(CALIFORNIA JURAT WITH AFFBANT STATEMENT GOVERNMENT CODE § 8202 
BI 94*€*8>8<4#8QN~ -i.MC,IB...· MN*8<8*E**aj¤Rl-* ;rn-··,-.·,n,·-,"r'r#-1n·n:.v,·ir·t,~wn-r,%«-v,n~.5·rr»r'-"vir,c4---~.nTGBPAQ.M? 

0 See Attached Document (Notary to cross out lines 1-6 below) 
El See Statement Below (Lines 1-6 to be completed only by document sfgner[s], not Notary) 

/ 
-L -2 

lb.g" 

Signature oi cument Signer No . 1 Signature of Document Signer No . 2 ( if anv ) 

A notary public or oitr officer completing this certificate verifies onlythe identity ofthe individual who signed the document 
to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 

State of California Subscribed and sworn to (or affirmed) before me 

Countyof on this 
by 

.-M-Al 
Mli 

P day of _ 
Date ith Year 

(1) CAKLOS EDUARDOTE l-OFF:A 
HANSWAHINI KUMAR 

~<~.p- - ' My Comm. Exp}res Oct 26,2023 

Place Notary Seaf and/or Stamp Above 

(and (2) 
rNcime(s) of.Signor(s) 

proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to 
be the person{s} who appeared before me. 

U j - rp , 
Siai·-iaturee**e#.b.,q.JA - , 'h=-- =..: L 

Signature of Notary Public 

OPTIONAL 

Completing this information can deter alteration of the document or 
frauduient reattochment of this form to an unintended document. 

Description of Attached Document 

LIA , i --a. 
Title or Type of Document: 

Document Date: Number of Pages: 

Signer(s) Other Than Named Above: f UI·'L-·-L r. 

@MMBE@i~%**3*2* 

©2017 National Notary Association 



Public Utility Commission of Texas Application for 
Electricity Broker Registration 

<%.%.62-~3.. 
;k@k-

Individual employees and agents of broker firms and persons acting only as agents of retail electric 
providers are not required to register as brokers. 

Under Public Utility Regulatory Act (PURA) Section 39.3555, any person that provides brokerage services 
for compensation or other consideration must register as a broker with the Public Utility Commission of 
Texas (Commission). "Brokerage services" means providing advice or procurement services to, or acting 
on behalf of, a retail electric customer regarding the selection of a retail electric provider, or a product or 
service offered by a retail electric provider. Brokers do not sell or take title to electric energy. 

Registered brokers must comply with customer protection provisions, disclosure requirements, and 
marketing guidelines established bythe Commission. An administrative penaltymaybe assessed for failure 
to comply with PURA or Commission rules. 
2$)142.*iftt Ma;,P .'g..,g·. .'%.:.'.Yyi;i:.',6*1:0·?7 ,~1·~:.·..y ,,s:,i.:.:.:4;,;~..4.~~!,* N' fjlt?~:..:tf:;~·::"2'4'·* ' 4%·.' **i'it:Ii~~,4.·Rf,k:ti* 2.t:;.i~ 14~,7'ffPSkt.3*9.!: 3;j'~~Qj·A.Prf#1*9@ 

Answer all of the questions on the registration form completely, providing all relevant information. If 
substantive changes occur while the application is pending, promptly notify the Commission by filing seven 
copies (six copies and one original) of the registration form showing the changes with the Commission's 
Filing Clerk under the control number assigned to the application. 

The owner, partner, or officer of the registrant must swear to and affirm that the registrant is authorized to 
do business in Texas under all applicable laws and is in good standing with the Texas Secretary of State; 
that all statements made in the application are true, correct, and complete; that any material changes in the 
information will be provided in a timely manner; and that the registrant understands and will comply with all applicable laws and rules. 
, -'..:;„"F , ,~ 1'., . 11'..'...,,? '.4: I t.n .,$1.?"Il:" .1.'.M.It; 1*:.%.1. OlD 1,(,;J\.':?4"~!;f,i~~·t'·ik&~·:.·'·· ~' ·,.·, ·;i:•: : · ···.r.· ,~·~ ~:··., M..~p· g.·;F.1 ~P'.':: ~' :.,. ?:,{4: . 1 

fi,v~,JH~~,7*I~'4*~»?p.,kr«~«3.»Ca.*F·»2·?j-·»k:?*T,tff«*»yl»»..»F.»-k L~.*'zvr=95-,Mw-*-*kkE&*.4,34-~41~%4-rt.492~·JO»'*~:~*M~,.#,--t«»*«:~, 
., g .. ,j >·..c. ,: :,::..,i }g:#-·i; :,-·,::;4¥:y>':.'MV.'·#%,1~·€;g„#4:~:>~j··&il„*i4;~ ?··„,%i.'tjf,4'MS·f; '4%~j.,i,4 't'.it)*f?9'§~.2'.·):,e.,j':·t>2~2;..':74,.~.:4:t&:E<tNQ@i:*Mti~?*i 

You can e-file the completed registration form and signed notarized affidavit online through the PUC 
Interchange Filer (https://interchange.puc.texas.gov/filer). Instructions for E-Filing: 
https://www.puc.texas.gov/industry/filings/E-FilingInstructions.pdf. 

Or you may mail one copy to: 

For USPS: 
Public Utility Commission of Texas 
Central Records 
P,O. Box 13326 
Austin, TX 78711-3326 

Broker Registration Form Last 
Updated September 22, 2021 

For all other delivery or courier services: 
Public Utility Commission of Texas 
Central Records 
1701 N. Congress Ave., 8- 100 
Austin, TX 78701 
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